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CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
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ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS PROCESSOR

April 25, 2012

ADDENDUM NO. 3

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

1.

The RFP Opening Date of May 07,2012 at 3:00:00 p.m. remains unchanged.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

2.

Page 4, ltem No. 7 ~ Evaluation, Paragraph B — Financial Statement: Add the following language
as follows: At a minimum, Proposer shall submit their most recent audited Income Statement,
Balance Sheet, and Profit and Loss Statement. If Proposer is unable to provide audited
statements, then Proposer shall non-audit statements. Proposer shall clearly indicate whether the
statements are audited or non-audited.

ATTACHMENT A - QUESTIONNAIRE

3.

Delete and Replace Page A-48, item numbers 11.1.1 through 11.3.3 with Revised Page A-48,
item numbers 11.1.1 through 11.3.5, which is attached.

Delete and Replace the “Describe Your Fees and Costs” tables on Page A-49 - through A-51
with Revised Page A-49, “InterChange Plus Pricing” table which is attached. Note: Do not delete
the table on page A-51 identified as “Current County Card-swipe Terminals Inventory” and the
instructions above it.

Incorporate “Examples of Clark County Category Codes Used” table, which is attached, after
Revised Page A-49, “InterChange Plus Pricing” table.

CLARIFICATION

An electronic version of the attachments herein can be found at the link below. The file is identified as
“Addendum 3 Tab 11Plus.xls".

hitp://www.clarkcountynv. gov/depts/finance/purchasing/pages/listingdetails.aspx?bid|D=823

QUESTION AND ANSWER

Q1:
A1:

Do all of your departments have PCs with available USB ports and internet access?

Without an exhaustive look at the current (PC) hardware inventory, it is believed that almost all
department PCs have USB ports. In many cases those devices are disabled for security reasons.
Also, most PCs are connected to our County network which is connected to the internet
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Q2.

Q3.

A3:

Q4.
A4

Q5:
A5:

Q6:
A6:

Q7.
A7:

Q8

A8:

Q9:
A9:

Q10:
A10:

Q11:
A11:

Section B Page 2: The processor will provide detailed cost analysis regarding available customer
service hours such as 24/7 operating versus business day hours. Does the County’s anticipate
this customer service availability is for the County personnel or the County's consumers?

This customer service is for County personnel pursuing administrative and/or technical services
assistance.

Is it the County’s intention that all applicable departments accepting payments via the Customer
Controlled User Account provide a file to the vendors system with account information and the
payment amount due?

Please see Addendum No. 1.

Contract V (B) are you seeking invoice billing for monthly processing or just equipment?
Consolidated monthly invoicing showing processing, equipment leasing, and more.

Is the contract term only through June 30th 2013?
Please see Addendum No. 1

20 (1) We do not believe it is compliant to prohibit a cardholder from cancelling a payment, is this
a requirement?

We do understand your question as we cannot find your reference [20 (I(].

However, we believe the only instance in the original requirements ATTACHMENT A -
QUESTIONNARIE that references prohibiting a cardholder from canceling a payment is in the
area of Customer-Controlled User Accounts. Our stated purpose here is so that a Judge may
impose a requirement on a person to make a regular payment (for... perhaps child support as an
example) and that the Judge may not allow that person to stop automatic payments, once
established, until legal circumstances change. Otherwise, we have no reason to prevent a
customer from changing their minds and their payment arrangements.

Please provide a listing of the current merchant processors for each Department.
The payments processing vendors we currently use include: NIC, PayPal, Sonant, Inc., and
Bank of America.

Can we expect a real-time web services/API integration for EVERY department? If NO, please
list which departments will be real time and which will be batch file.

No. We do not have that list at this time. The departments, agencies, and (local) municipalities
that may participate in this agreement have not yet been determined and may change over the
life of the contract.

Please confirm that all pricing should be listed in Tab 11.
Yes, all pricing information should be placed in the “InterChange Plus Pricing” table which is
attached.

Please clarify and differentiate “Virtual Terminals, Re-directed or Hosted Websites, and other.”
Virtual Terminal: a virtual terminal is web-browser-based access to an acquirer, processor or
third party service provider website to authorize payment card transactions, where the merchant
manually enters payment card data via a securely .connected web browser. Unlike physical
terminals, virtual terminals do not read data directly from a payment card. Because payment card
transactions are entered manually, virtual terminals are typically used instead of physical
terminals in merchant environments with low transaction volumes.

[Website] Redirection: the technique for moving an Internet purchaser to the website or a hosting
provider or service provider where the payment transaction will occur.

Hosted Website: the website of the Hosting Provider that offers merchant or other service
providers shopping cart options, payment applications to payment gateways and processors.

Each department’'s System interface...

The department applications accepting electronic payments at this time are Ascend, Naviline,
Clips, and Safari. Most of these applications are due for near-term replacement (next 2 — 4
years).



Except as modified herein all other specifications, terms, and conditions shall remain the same

Should you have any questions, | can be reached at (702) 455-2729 or chetanc@clarkcountynv.gov .

ISSUED BY:

Chetan ChampaW
Purchasing Analyst

Attachment(s). Revised Page A-48
Revised Page A-49
Examples of Clark County Category Codes Used

cc: Mary Fazzaiaro, Clark County Information Technology
Kevin Skinner, Clark County Information Technology
Adrienne Patterson, Clark County Treasurer



8b-V pasinay

SJS0 pue 294 JNOA 2qUISeQg

*9A0QE PAQLOSaP Jou
SROINSS JOYIO JO} S}S00 ALinoy isij ases]d

Seil

‘uogoesues
a|buis Aue 1o} pajjdde si ajey abueyoisiy|
Syl MOy ‘JIejap Ul ‘oquosap ases)d

el

(-01e 'uoneubaiu) pue

siswdopnrag uonedlddy aoneg Bunndwos
a|Iqo ‘uonesBaju| YA ‘uoiejuswisidwi]

YAl ‘uoelBalu] Gop “UonEIUSWISIdW] GIAA
o)l)) seoines Bulules] 1o s3s00 Apnoy isi

(019 ‘uonesbau| pue

sjuswdojaaa uonedijddy eoneq Huindwo)
3)iIqo ‘uonesfsju] YAI ‘uonejuswaldwt YAI
‘uoneiBaju] gep ‘uoneuswajdwl gopn 1Y)
SBINIBG [BUOISSBJ0I-I0) S1$00 Anoy IS

cell

(019 ‘uonesbayu pue

siuswdopas( uoiredyiddy aoiaeqg Bugndwos
3liqon ‘uogeBayul YA ‘uonejuswsaldw YA
‘uogesBeju] gap ‘uoneuBWIBIdW] Gap A1)
S801A19G uonejuawSiduwy 1o} S0 APNoy 1S

LELL

019
‘asea] snsiaA aseyoind Buipsebal sjielep s
o1 ‘Aunodas ‘souewlopad o) suoneoynads,
J0SS30044 199w 0} palinbal Juswidinbs e s

12

‘Buroild shid ebueyoisuf pajjeo ge )

|y} ojui uoeuuojur udud sn|d abuetoseiul
INOA [le aoeld “ajqissod se ybnoioy) se

og ‘Buissaooid sjuswAed ouosoals wedw
Ay} se S1S00 pue §99) |[e 9quOSap ‘ieep U]




6%~V pasiray

(serey JawWwssassy pue sbueyoselul LONEIOOSSY PIBD SU) JO SS8IXD LI 150D 10 abIeyd 10 99} Aue ‘uonoesues) 18d) s34 Buissadold ,

(A10ads asead)
SIIAIBS JOYIO
yoeg spoday Ayeoad
yoeg Buisea Juswdinb
uopoesuel| Jad
uofjoesuel] Jad 294 hm
uoljoesuel] Jad 994 _m:
uoloesues] Jadf 934 juswale)
uopoesuel] Jodf 934 [EASLBY B)R
uofnoesuel] Jod 99 Yoegabieyd)|
uonoesuel] 1od abew) 1z 3o8y))|
UOISJOALOD ¥08Y0)|
uoljoesuel) sod}f H08YD-9)
19JUN0D-9Y | ~IBAQ
10 JBIYSeD 10,
BuISS9001d %oay3-9|
uofjoesuel| Jod RoBYD-2 YAJ 0.
Buissaoold NosuI-9
uofioesues | sadj SHOBYD-9|
JojesadQ suoyds|al 10,
BuIssa001d ¥08UyI-9
uonoesuel | _wn_j SY0aYN-2 g ._o._
Buissa001d %08y0-o
uoloesuel | Jad « 994 Buissaoold
UONEZUOYINY psed Jaylo
uonoesues] Jad ,» 994 Buissasoid
uofezuoyn:
DIBY) JOAOOS
uonoesues] Jod « 894 Buissacold
uolezuoyn:
ssa.dx] ueouaw
uonjoesuel] Jad . 994
BulSSa004d pie’) Jajse
uonoesuel | Jod , 994 Buissaooid est
SN1d - 100°000°2f  000°000°2 - 000°000°L 000°000°L - 10000 000°00S - 1L00'002 000°00Z- 1 hun 9lAlag
:abuey suonoesuesj] :abuey suonoesues] | :abuey suonoesuel]| :obuey suonoesuei]| :abuey suonoesuerj
JO s alaym| 1O s aIaym| 10 Sg oloym| JO S# a19ym 10 S a19ym,
G 191 b 1911 £ 191 Z J9t] | J9I

‘d4 I3 JO }insad sy se Jo
S./Aunod yieD A|pjoS ale SIUNOD UOIRDESURS Ul PISLOIIN] DY) JOUISYM SOSBRIOU] SINJOA By} SE Sojel Jajaq Buinieasd jo esodind ey 1oy
Paziiobaled 9q 0} SOWIN|OA UCIIIESURI] JIOYY SYif PINOM AIUNOD YB(D “AjUC SIUNOD UoRVBSUE) JO as0dind Sy} 10} UMOYS ale So0Ba1ed paJol oyl

Buissadoud pied ugeq pue ypasg ol

Buidug snid abueyoiajuy

Buidlg snid ebueyniajuj

ADOTONHOT L s &8
UOILHOUULIOU|




€ LIY3IN aTIM

L LIM3IIN QT

ais aram

XN ONIDYINT

aaL3XMOLL TIVINS

aa il LId3w;
aa1 Lib3n FONVHOVHLNI
aa JILS3INOoA 3FTVS 334 1INI
J0L103S J11dnd IM1 TANS/SdO
I 14 V1Va 4400 90 YVANVYLS SN
QHVYANVLS 4400 aa sn-4di3
€ 1d v1vad 1LNI osva WNOD3/SdD
ISVHOIUN 1IN AT VL3 SdO
A1VH0d¥OI 1LNI I3
11 LIE3N 2 IVi3¥-8dO
1 LId3W S3dd LON-SdJ
aLs N9OIFHO04 9a 0svd 03/Sd0
0313 N9IFH04 JHLO-41S sSng
SIS OILS3INOA VLIA-SdO
dOW d24 WNOD g4 dNJ/SdO
40N 424 WNOD 80 A3N 1LA/SdD
OO 324 WNOD 93a 2114/8d0
GOW 424 NINOD 430 %0 1LY/SdO
dOW 284a WNOD S3TVS JLLS3IN0A
4O 24a WNOD 1LY JdSA
OO 24a WNOD dNJD dSA
g0 2d4a WNOD AT Sng sn
GMIN LHa WNOD TV13d HO¥Nd
GMIN 2Ha WINOD TNVLIH J4HO0D
GMIN 424 WNOD Vi3 sng
QUVANVYLS HN3 dND HO¥Nd
I LIY3WN HN3 dNO d400
1038 9nd HN3 dNO sng
E1193IN HN3 ¢ SQYVM3Y Sd0
103sand3alng I SQUVM3Y Sd0
€L-FANILN3T a0 111 TNS/SdD)
(AR EIEIRNE] HH1O0-ALS ¥Nnd
1038 9nd aTdM| HH10-ALS ¥0D

Auno9 yreo Aq pasn sauobajen abueysseiu] DN Auno) yieo Aq pasn sauobajes abueysisyul esip

* sapobagen shueyassul sjqeqoid se pakeidsip Buaq a4 Jnq SAISHIU] [[e 10U 818 PaJSH B} B}OU ISEDd
steaf 3sed ui fjunod yiepn Aq pasn sariobiroes aburyaseiul Hy pue esiA aJe sajdwexe mojoq ayy

pasn sepo Aiobaten fjunod ysels Jo sejdusexy

ADOTONHOT 198 &8
UOLIDULIOJU] <&




